

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

To utilize my skills and abilities as a dental professional in the health programs and research field or any other Organization / Institution where I can work as a team, improve my knowledge & skills and become an asset to the Organization / Institution.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

NAME : Dr Pooja S. Kadam

Email id: pk3123@gmail.com

QUALIFICATION:

Bachelor of Dental Surgery (Year Aug2010-Aug2015 including Internship) From Rural Dental College & Hospital of Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences.

Post graduation- Periodontology And Implantology (2017-2020)
MGV's KBH Dental college. Panchvati, Nashik. (MUHS)

Clinical experience

Worked as an associate dentist at smile concepts. MUMBAI. (Nov 2020-Feb 2021)

Worked as an associate dentist. PUNE.(March2021- JULY 2021)

Working as Assistant Professor Dr D. Y. Patil Dental college and hospital (AUG 2021-Present)

Part of NABH and NAAC committee at institutional level.

ACHIEVEMENTS IN RESEARCH WORK

Consolation prize in paper presentation -17th ISP national convention at Chennai- 2018

1 st prize in idea box -7 ISP colloquim at Mumbai-2018

1st prize in idea box – 8th ISP colloquim at Mumbai -2019

1st prize -58th Maharashtra state dental conference 2019

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

NATIONAL:-

- 42nd ISP National Conference, Kolkata (24-26 nov,2017)
- Poster Topic: DENTIN AS SEMIRIGID BARRIER MEMBRANE
- National conference of management 2018, nashik(19- 20 jan 2018)
- 17th ISP national convention at Chennai,(16-19 march,2018)
Poster: Evaluation of physical properties of dentin as barrier membrane
- 43rd national conference chandigarh,(5-7 oct,2018)
Poster : Superoxide solution as superhealer in chronic periodontitis
- 18 th ISP PG Convention, Jaipur (17 th April – 19 th April 2019)
Paper : Pathway of regeneration: dentin as a novel membrane
- Chair person of of 45th ISP Pre-Conference. DPU. Pune. 21st -23rd October 2021.

STATE/ LOCAL:-

- Surgical strikes (23AUG,2017)
- Clinical photography in dentistry KBH dental college, nashik(22aug2017)
- Research methodology workshop at muhs nashik,(11-13 sept,2017)
- Current opinion in biofilm management-redefining, prevention and redesigning lifestyle KBH dental college, nashik(22 sept,2017)
- State dental conference at MUHS (16JAN,2018)

- Paper: Evaluation of physical properties of dentin as barrier membrane
- 6th Workshop on basic life support(24JAN,2018)
 - ISP colloquim at Mumbai(20-21 july,2018)
Idea box- Presented topic: Dentin as novel barrier membrane
 - MUHS State Conference ,Mumbai (January 2019)
 - ISP Colloquium ,Mumbai 2019 (20 th July – 21 st July 2019)
Poster: Pathway of regeneration-Dentin as novel barrier membrane
 - MUHS state conference, Nashik (January 2020)
Paper: Pathway of regeneration-Dentin as novel barrier membrane
 - Systematic Review Workshop MUHS 3 rd August 2019
 - Periovista Feb 2020

ARTICLES PUBLISHED

1. PATHWAY OF REGENERATION-DENTIN AS A NOVEL BARRIER MEMBRANE. International journal of scientific research. Vol-9,issue-5, may-2020, PRINT ISSN No. 2277 - 8179
2. Efficacy of silver nanoparticles in chronic periodontitis patients: A clinico-microbiological study. Iberoamerican Journal Of Medicine 03 (2020) 142-147.
3. Colorimetric Interdental Probe as a Standard Method to Evaluate measurement of Interdental Embrasure. International Journal of Innovative Science and Research Technology, Volume 5, Issue 5, May – 2020 ISSN No:-2456-2165
4. A comparative clinico-microbiological study to evaluate efficacy of superoxide solution with povidone-iodine irrigation in chronic periodontitis patients. Journal of Oral Research and Review 2019 ,Vol : 11, Issue : 2,58-62
5. Silver Nanoparticles Missile For Topical Wound Healing IJCAR;Volume 8; Issue 09; September 201;pgno.22506-22508.
6. Efficacy of quercetin gel as an adjunct to scaling and root planing in chronic periodontitis patients: A clinico- microbiological study. International Journal of Current Advanced Research ISSN: O: 2319-6475, ISSN: P: 2319-6505

7. The Heat Compressed Platelet Rich Fibrin Preparation as a Barrier Membrane. IJCAR;vol7;issue4,2018;pgno.11978-11980
8. GINGIVAL KERATINIZATION-review International Journal of Current Research Vol. 10, Issue, 05, pp.69059-69063, May, 2018
9. Antimicrobial Activity Of Guava Leaf Extract On Periodontal Pathogens. International Journal of Current Advanced Research, 07(6), pp. 13347-13349.
10. Antimicrobial Efficacy of Copper Nanoparticles Against Aggregatibacter actinomycetemcomitans and Porphyromonas gingivalis: An In-vitro Study. Oct 2021.

ABOUT MYSELF:

I am an optimist, sensible & innovative person. I believe in positive thinking, hard working and want to enjoy every moment of life. Being a scout leader, I have leadership quality and a great helping attitude in any situation I come across.

I hereby declare that the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.